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CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Attorneys for the Plaintiff BY: vdr DEPUTY

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

THOMAS E. PEREZ, CV 16-7164 FMO (Ex)
Secretary of Labor,
United S¥ates Department of Labor, Consat Judgment
Plaintiff,
V.
POETRY CORPORATION, a California
corporation;
ALLISON HANADA , an individual,

Defendants

Plaintiff Thomas E. PereSecretary of &bor, United States Department of Laly
(“Secretary”), andDefendantdoetry Corporatiorand Allison Hanada (“Defendanty,
have agreed to resolve the matters in controversy in this civil action and consent
entry of thisAmendedConsentludgmentn accordance hewith:

A. The Secretary filed a Complaint alleging that Befendantsviolated po-
visions of Sections 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. § 215(ajti¢ “hot goods” provisiondf the
Fair Labor Sandards Act of 1938, as amended (“FLSA”)

B. Defendantsappearedy counsel, acknowledged receipt of a copy of
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Secetary’s Complaint and waived answer and any defenses to the Secretary's
plaint.

C. The Secretary andefendantsvaived Findingsof Fact and Conclusions of
Law, andagree to the entry of this Consent Judgment

D. Defendantadmit that the Court has jurisdiction over the parties abgsiu
matter of this civil action and that venue lies in the Central District ofdDaila.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

F.  Defendan®oetry Corporatiolf*PC’) is a garment manufacturer who sells
women’s apparel to clothing retailer®efendanPC contracts with the retailer to [goly
a specified number of garments, in a specified fabric and design, by a specified da
for a specified amountDefendanPCdoes not actually sew or fabricdkee garmentti
self—instead, it subcontracts out the work to foreagrmiomestic factories. The dosie
tic garment factories, i.e., “garment contractors,” are locaiethpty in southern Cal
fornia. In the cases set forth beldwefendanfC contracedwith adomestic garment
sewingcontrac¢or to sew and finish the garmerbefendanPCsuppliedthe catractor
with fabric thatwas precut for the number of pieces ina ordeydesign speci€ations
and a completion date. The finished garmentslaipggped tdefendanPCor Deferd-
antPCs retail customers, for sale in commerce.

G. DefendantAllison Hanadas the majority owner of DefendaRCand ca-
porate president.She is the managing agent of Defend&fitand responsible for all
production made by the Firm.

H. Under the FLSA’s “Hot Goods” provision, 29 U.S.C. § 215(a)(1), al pe
sons are prohibited from introducing into commerce goods that have been woiked
employees who were not paid the wages required under the FLSA.

l. The Secretary haoncludedhatat times sincépril, 2010, Defendant$?C
andAllison Hanadaviolatedthe Hot Goods provision when thslipped goods that hag

been worked on by employeeftheirgarment contractors who had not been paid the

minimum wage and overtime required by the FL&Aset forth below
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1. During the period of April, 2010 to January 26, 20ddrment sewing ¢&
tractorTABONG FASHION, located at 120 East 8treet, #63, Los Angeles, CA
90014,employed employees in and about its place of business in produciatinigaor
working on goods a substantial portion of which was shipped, delivered or sold to
outside the State of California with knowledge or reasdrelieve that shipment, del
ery or sale to places outside of California was intended. Its employees, by reason
employment, were engaged in commerce or in the production of goodsriimecce
within the meaning of the FLSA;

I.  During the perid of April, 2010 to January 26, 2011ABONG
FASHION violated the provisions of FLSA §8 6 and 15(a)(2), 29 U.S.C. 88§ 2(
and 215(a)(2), by paying its employees who worked on garments produced f
Defendants at wage rates less than the applicable federal minimum wage of
$ 7.25 per hour;

il. During the period of April, 2010 to January 26, 2011, TABOI
FASHION violated the provisions of FLSA 88 7 and 15(a)(2), 29 U.S.C.88
and 215(a)(2), by failing to pay its employees who worked on garmesttsqged
for Defendants at time and one half the employee’s regular rate for all
worked in excess of 40 hours in a work week;

lii. During the period oApril, 2010to January 26, 201 Defendants \o-
lated the provisions of FLSA § 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. § 215(a) (1), by transporti
offering for transportation, shipping, delivering or selling in commerce, pr shi
ping, delivering or selling with knowledge that shipment or delivery or sale in
commerce was intended, goods in the production of which employees of
TABONG FASHIONwere not paid the minimum wage and/or overtime requir
by FLSA Sections 6 and/or 7, 29 U.S.C. 88 206 and/or 20&sasiloed above;

2. During the period of February 10, 2012 to July 29, 2@hBment sewing
contractoBELL APPAREL, Inc., locaté at 846 East 80Street, Los Angeles, CA
90001 ,employed employees in and about its place of business in producing, handl
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working on goods a substantial portion of which was shipped, delivered or sold to |
outside the State of California wikmowledge or reason to believe that shipmentyédel
ery or sale to places outside of California was intended. Its employees, by reason
employment, were engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for comme
within the meaning of the FLSA;
I.  During the period of February 10, 2012 to July 29, 20R.,1B
APPAREL, Inc.violated the provisions of FLSA 88 6 and 15(a)(2), 29 U.S.C.
206 and 215(a)(2), by paying its employees who worked on garments produ
for Defendants at wage rates |I&san the applicable federal mmmum wage of
$ 7.25 per hour;
ii. During the period of February 10, 2012 to July 29, 2013, B}

APPAREL, Inc.violated the provisions of FLSA 88 7 and 15(a)(2), 29 U.S.C

207 and 215(a)(2), by failing to pay its employees who worked on garment
duced for Defendants at time and one half the employee’s regular rate for al
worked in excess of 40 hours in a work week;

lii. During the period ofebruary 10, 2012 to July 29, 20T%fendants
violated the provisiosiof FLSA § 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. 8§ 215(a) (1), by tranispor

ing, offering for transportation, shipping, delivering or selling in commerce, or

shipping, delering or selling with knowledge that shipment or delivery or salé

commerce was intended, goods in the production of which employ&&d_bf

APPAREL, Inc.were not paid the minimum wage and/or overtime required by

FLSA Sections 6 and/or 7, 29 U.S.C. 88 206 and/or 20észsided above;

3. During the period of September 1, 2Ghrough April28, 2016, garment
sewing contractoLYN Corporation located atL022 W. Venice Blvd.Los Angeles, CA
90015 employed employees in and about its place of business in producing, handl
working on goods a substantial portion of which was shipped, delivered or sold to
outside the State of California with knowledge or reason to believe that shipment,
ery or sale to places outside of @a@inia was intended. Its employees, by reason of t
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within the meaning of the FLSA;

It is therefore, upon motion of the attorneys for the Secretary, and for cause showr

officers, agents, servanesmployees angersonghat arein active concert or particgp
tion with it who receive actual notice of this order (by personal servicehervaise) be,
and they hereby are, permanerghjoined and restrained from violating the provisic
of FLSA Section 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. 8§ 215(a)(1) in any of the following manners:

I.  During the period abeptember 1, 2@through April B, 2016, LYN
Corporatiorviolated the provisions of FLSA 88 6 and 15(a)(2), 29 U.S.C. 88/
and 215(a)(2), by paying its employees who worked on garments produced f
Defendantsat wage rates less than the applicable federahmim wage of
$ 7.25 per hour;

il. During the period of September 1, 20through April B, 2016, LYN
Corporationviolated the provisions of FLSA 88 7 and 15(a)(2), 298.0.88 207
and 215(a)(2), by failing to pay its employees who worked on garmesttsqged
for Defendantsat time and one half the employee’s regular rate for all h
worked in excess of 40 hours in a work week;

iii . During the period obeptember 12014 through April B, 2016, De-
fendantsviolated the provisions of FLSA § 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. § 215(a) (1), b
transporting, offering for transportation, shipping, delivering or sellingnm-co
merce, or shipping, delivering or selling with knowledge that shipment or del
or sale in commerce was intended, goods in the production of which employ
LYN Corporationwere not paid the minimum wage and/or overtime required |
FLSA Sections 6 and/or 7, 29 U.S.C. 88 206 and/or 20észsided above;

4. Defendants are aware that the provisions of this Consent Judgmemn-wi
ply to Poetry Corporatigrillison Hanadand any successors.

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED thdhe Defendantsand any ofits

1. Defendantsshall not, contrary to FLSA 8§ 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. § 215(a)

employment, were engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commejrce
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transport, offer for transportation, shgeliver, or sell in commerce (or ship, deliver,
sell with knowledge or reason to believe that shipment, delivery, or sale in comm¢
intended) goods in the production of which any employee (dDéfendant®r other(s))

has been employed in violation of the FLSA’s minimum wage provisions (29 U.S.C.

8 206) or overtime pay provisions (29 U.S.Q®).

2. Defendantshall not fail to disgorgéom the gross proceeds of its having
sold or shipped in commerce goods that had been worked on by employeesref its
ment contractorsvho were not paid the minimum wage and overtime required by th
FLSA, 29 U.S.C. 88 206 and/or 207, an amount sufficient to cover the back wageg
to theemployees of their garment contractors doder the FLSA. The amounéreby
found due to these employee$i50,000.00or the period from September 1, 20D
the present.

Upon receipt of the funds due Secretarghall distribute it to thenployees of
theirgarment contractorAny funds which are not so paid wihthree years because g
inability to locate the proper persons or their refusal to accept it shall be depasited
the U.S. Treasury as miscellaneoeseipts, pursuant to 29 U.S.£216(C);

3. If Defendars continue manufacturing garments 90 dayswithin 90 days
of the entry of thisludgment,Defendantshall hire a independenthird partymonitor,
aaceptable to the Secretatg, monitorall of its domesticgarment contractoréhereafter
“contractor(s)”)to enforce the contractors’ comgulice wih the FLSA. Defendants
shall not ater into any work with any garment contractor until that contractor has
monitored and found to be substantially in compliance with the FLSA. The mg
shall not be considered independent if gresents eithethe manufacturer or contractg

involved in this action in any dealings with other parties or the Department of Labar.

The monitoring program shall include the following components:

A. Random and unannouncsite visitsto each contractpmat least ora
guarterly basiand prior to working with the contractor for the first time

B. Review of the contractor’s timecards and payroll records;
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C. Private and confidential interviews of at least 20% of each contrag
current employees to determine theurs they work and the wages they are p
The names of the employees who are interviewed shall not be disclosed
contractor. At least one half of the interviews shall be done off work premise

D. Disclosure to the contractor abeéfendantsof any FLSA compliance
Issues revealed by the monitoring without revealing the names of employesg
provided the information;

E. Review of the contractor’'s garment registration to determine if the
tractor is operating under a valid garment registration;

F. The monitor shall obtain full and complete copies of each contraq
time and payroll records on at least a monthly basis or as often as necesbar
tain compéte recordsand supply copies of these records to efendantswith
the quarterly reprt as referenced belowThe monitor shall also provide copies
these records to reggentatives of the Secretary upon their request

G. No adverse action may be taken against any employee who cooy
with the monitor or who provides information afbiolations of the FLSA.

The monitor shall produce written reports of its findings which must address
of the subjects required under this paragraph and produce tHaefetodanton a qua
terly basis. Defendantshall maintain these reports for arjpd of three years andsu
ply copies to representatives of the Secretary of Labor upon their request.

5. If Defendantontinue manufacturing garmentbey shall produce copie
of these monitoring reports to all of its domestic retailers within ten calendar dé
their receipt. Defendantshall also maintain a record of its submission of these mer
ing reports to its retailers, and produce this record to representatives of the Secr
Labor upon their request.

6.  Where the monitor identifieSLSA wage violations at a contractor’s dsta
lishment,Defendantshall ensure that the violations are corrected and the empl@ye
ceive their proper payn the next regularly scheduled payrolDefendantshavethirty
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business dayafter learning of theviolation to correct any other FLSA violations, i.
recordkeeping violations, discovered at a contractor'oksitianent. Defendantsshall
notify the Department of Labor when such violations are found and the corrs
measures takenDefendantshall send a letter to the Districtii2ctor, Wage and Hou
Division, 915 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 960, LA, CA 9001af, by email to
bui.kimchi@dol.govidentifying the volations, the backwages that were paid and V

copies of the documentation showing the payments made to employees at theydir

BCtive
.

vith
ne pé

ment was made.This letter should be sent as soon as possible after the violatign ha:

been corrected, but in no event shall it be sent later théudifesslaysafter makng
the corretion.

7. Defendantsshall not enter into any agreement with any contraatqsro-
vide any work to that contractantil that contractor has been monitored &sdendants
havegrounds for believinghat the contractor is and will continue to pay its employ
in compliance with the FLSA.Defendantsmust document their basis for theelief of
the contractor’s future compliance prior to providing any work to the contraEar.
ther, Defendantshall not contractwith or provide work to ayn contractor who was no
monitored in at leaghe prior quéaer.

8. To ensure that thegarment contractors pay employees the wage rate
quired by the FLSADefendantsshall establish a code of conduct for its garmenmnt-c
tractors requiring FLSA comglnce. If Defendantsontinue manufacturing garment
then Defendantshall produce a copy of their proposed code of conduct to the Wag
Hour Division within sixty days of execution of this Consent Judgment. Upomp-t
proval by the DOL Defendantsshall distribute to all of its current contractors, provi
to all new contractors, post copies in their own facility, post copies on all social |
sites, including their web site and facebook page. This code of conduct shallnbg
tained in English, Spanish and kean.

A. The Code of Conduct shall set forth at least the following:

1. All contractors must comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act and state

ees
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provisions. This means that all contractors must pay their employees at leasst
quired minimum wage rate and an overtime rate of time and one half the empl
regular rate for all hours worked over 40 in a workweek.

2. All contractors must provide a safe work environment, in compliance pst
plicable health and safety codes.

3. All contractors must maintain a time keeping system that accurately recor,
hours worked by their employees.

4. Employees must clock in their start time and end time each day. Emp
must record their own hours. The contractor is strictly forbidden from clocking i
employees.

5. Employees may be paid on a piece rate basis, but if they are paid inrhi
ner, the contractor must review the employee’s wages weekly to ¢hatitbe emplyp-
ee iIs being paid the minimum wage required by th&Aor the employee’s hour
worked If the piece rate earnings do not equred minimum wage for 40 hours, th
contractor must make up the difference.

6. All employees who work in excess of 40 hours per week are entitled to b
an overtime rate dime and one half their regular rate for the hours over 40. To
overtime, the contractor must add up the employee’s weekly earnings and divig
number by the number of hours worked to get the employee’s regulairetecontra-
tor must pay the employee one half of the employee’s regular rate fasursedver 40,
in addition to the piece rate @args. The attached Exhibit dontains examples o
minimum wage and overtime calculations;

7. The contractor must maintain a record of the emplogees worked and thg
amounts paid. The contractor must provide copies of these recordsDefémelants
through its monitor or directly tDefendantson at least a monthly basis.

8. The contractor mustform Defendantdmmediately whaeever the cotractor
is unable to meet any requirement of the FLSA,;

9. The contractor’s obligation to cooperate with the monitor.
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Defendantshall supply copies of the documentation required by this paragrg
representatives of the Secretary of Labor upon tequest;

10. Defendantshall notify their garment contractors that tlsémall not conduct
business with any contractor who is unwilling or unable to comply with the FitfeA
code of conduct and the terms of this Judgment, or who takes any adverse aetion
taliates against any employee for cooperating with the monitor or reporting violatio
the FLSA;

11. Defendantsshall require all garment contractors with whom theybde-
ness to maintain true and accurate time and payroll records and poogies of them
to theDefendant'smonitor on a regular basis as follows:

A. The contractors must maintain true and accurate time and payro
ords that include all of the employeeso perform work for it, regardless g
whether they are paid in cashlyr check;

B. All garment contractors who pay their employees on a piece rate
must maintain the piece tickets on which the employees’ pay is based for a
of two years;

C. All garment contractors must maintain at least two years worth (
time and payroll records, including supporting documentation, on the premi
the contractors’ establishments. Supporting documentation includes, foryer
ees paid on a piece rate basis, the piece tickets on which the employee
based, and cash pegcords for employees paid in cash;

D. Defendantsshall obtain written confirmation from all of its garme
contractors that thegre maintaininghe time and payroll records required by t
paragraph at their establishment ahdllproduce these reats to representative
of the Department of Labor upon their request;

E. Defendantsshall require all garment contractors with whom it dq
business to submit a copy of these records to the monitor no later than one
after the period worked as rafted on the records; i.e., the contractor must sul

ph to
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the records for workweek ending 9/0@fo later than 10/0161

12. Defendantsnust produce a list of its garment contractors on a quarta¥ly
sis to the DOL.

13. For all orders that require dome&sproduction Defendantsnust notify its
retailer for whom the order is intended, that the garments will be made daihe stinzl

that Defendantswill be required to pay its domestic contractor a higher rate than if the

goods were to be produced outsidehaf United States.

a. For all domestic productiobefendantshall conduct time studies and pricif
analyses to determine if the rates paid to tr@ractor are sufficient for FLSA conpl
ance. Defendantshall provide a copy of the time study andtimg report to the donse
tic retailer for whom the goods are intended for each and every purchase order
worked with domestic contractors. If the unit price is not high enddgfendantsnust
document process of renegotiation with the retailerdouliment the retailer’s respon
to the report.

b. When domestic retailers fail to pay a sufficient price for the goods to
minimum wage and overtime requiremeri2gfendantsvill notify the DOL.

c. Prior to beginning work with a garment contractdefendantswill notify
DOL the contractor's name and the anticipated dates of production as well asdhg
lines for delivery to the retailer.

14. Defendarg’ quality control representative shall keep a record of evaity
made to the domestic contractors. The QC representative must ask for and make
of the time cards and compare the number of workers in the shop to the time ¢
least one each week.

15. To assess the contractor’'s compliance with the FLI3&endantsshall re-
view the cofractor’'s time and payroll records at reasonable intervals in light of the
duction requirements of the goods that the contractor is producim@efendants De-
fendantsshall conduct this analysis as frequently as necessary to ensure the cont
compliance with the FLSA, shall document this analysis when it is done, maintai
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ords of this analysis for two years and provide copies of it to representatives ot1h
retary of Labor upon their request. Furtigefendantshall maintain copies ohé co-
tractor’'s time and payroll records for a period of three years. These records n
maintained in the monitor’s office, but tbefendantss required to assure itself that tl
monitor is maintaining the records as required by this Judgnigeferdantsshall pio-
duce these records tgoresentatives of the Secretary of Labor upon their request;

16. Defendantsshall require all contractors with whom it does business,
are subject to the garment registration requirements of the State of Calitormain-
tain a valid garment registrationDefendantsshall not do business with any garme
contractor without a valid registration;

17. If Defendantscontinue manufacturing garments, thehall maintain for a
period of three years copies of all guation records related to their sewing contract
and supply copies of these records to representatives of the Secretary of Labor up
request;

18. Defendantshall maintain records of all shipments made to retailers for
least three years from the date the shipment was made and supply copies of these
to representatives of the Secretary of Labor upon their request;

19. Defendantshall supply all of its contractors with copies of the attached
Exhibit A regarding overtime calculatnsand Exhibit Bwhich summarizes terms of th
Judgment and the employees’ rights under the FLSA. The English, Spanish and K
versions are attachedDefendantshall ensure that its contractalistribute a copy of
Exhibits A and Bto each of their current employees within 30 days of entry of this
Judgment, in the employees’ native languages, provide copies to all new hires, an
a copy at each of its contractor’s establishments;

20. If Defendantontinue manufacturing garments, tisiall advse the Wage
and Hour Division of any change in its name;

and it is further

ORDERED that each party shall bear its own fees and otpenses incurred by
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such party in connection with any stage of this proceeding, including but not limited to
attorneys' fees, which may be available under the Equal Access to Justice Act, as
amended, to the date of entry of the original Judgment herein; and, it is further

ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction of this action for purposes of en-
forcing compliance with the terms of this Amended Consent Judgment.

Dated: September 28 , 2016 /s/ Fernando M. Olguin
U.S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

For the Defendant Poetry Corporation:

The Defendant hereby appears, waives any
defense herein, consents to the entry of
this Judgment, and waives notice by the

Clerk of Court:

By: q_ il . o, i ]C { {{ (v
Allison Hanada Date'

Its:
President

For Defendant Allison Hanada:

The Defendant hereby appears, waives any
Defense herein, consents to the entry of
This Judgment and waives notice by the

Clerk of Cougt:
By: ?@:‘-?’y\w‘ P(! (9 l (o
- Adlison Hanada Date
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/
Attorneys for Defendants Poetry Corporation and Allison Hanada:

M .Q‘*"“" September 20, 2016

"Aarox.L. Renﬁ‘ro\znz Date
Attorneys for Defendaots
Call & Jensen

For the Plaintiff:

M. PATRICIA SMITH
Solicitor of Labor

JANET M. HEROLD
Regional Solicitor

DANIEL J. CHASEK
Associate Regional Solicitor

SUSAN SELETSKY
Counsel for FLSA Litigation

O Cz/zz//e

Charles Song, Attorney Date
Attorneys for the Plaintiff,
Secretary of Labor, U.S. Department of Labor
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Exhibit A
Computing minimum wage and overtime on piecework:

Example 1:
Employee A produced $200 in piecework and worked 40 hours

$200 / 40 hours = $5.00 per hour

Difference = $8.00 (Calif. Minimum Wage$5.00 = $3.00 per hour (underpaid
$3.00 per hour x 40 hours = $120.00 minimum wage due

Example 2:
Employee B produced $425.00 in piecework and worked 50 hours
$425 / 50 hours = $8.50 per hour
$8.50 per hour x 0.5 (half time) = $4.25 per hour due for OT hours
$4.25 x 10 hours = $42.50 in overtime premium due

Example 3:
Employee C produced $365.00 in piecework and worked 50 hours
$365 / 50 hours = $7.30 per hour
Difference in Reg. Rate = $8.00 (State minimum wa@s).30 = $.70 per hour
$.70 x 50 hours = $35.00 in regular rate due
$8.00 x 0.5 (half time) x 10 hours of OT = $40.00 in overtime premium due
Total Due: $35.00 in regular rate and $40.00 in overtime premium$75.00
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Exhibit A
Como computar el sueldo minimo y el tiempo y medio (overtime) para los tralbe;
dores que ganan por pieza.
Eiemplo No. I
El emplead@ hizo $200.00 en trabajo de piezas y trabajo 40 horas.
e $200.00 /40 horas = $5.00 por hora

e Ladiferencia es: $8.00 (sueldo minimo por hora en Califori$8)00 = $3.00
por hora. $3.00 por hora es lo que se le debe a esta persona.

Total: $3.00 por horax 40 horas = $120.00 que se le debe al empleado por sueldo
minimo.

Ejemplo No. 2

El empleadd hizo $425.00 en trabajo de piezas y trabajo 50 horas.

e $425.00/50 horas = $8.50 por hora
e $8.50por horax 0.5 (la mitad) = $4.25 que se debe por hora por cada hora d
tiempo extra (overtime).
e Total: $4.25 por hora x 10 horas = $42.50 que se le debe al empleado por
tiempo extra (overtime).
Eiemplo No. 3
El empleaddC hizo $365.00 en trabajo de piezas y trabajo 50 horas.

e $365.00 /50 horas = $7.30 por hora

e La diferencia en Salario Regular es: $8.00 (sueldo minimo por hora en Califg
- $7.30 = $0.70 que se le debe al empleado por cada hora $0.70 x 50 horas
$35.00 es lo que se debe en SalaegWar.

e $8.00 por hora 0.5 (la mitad 10 horas extras (overtime) = $40.00 que se le
debe al empleado por tiempo extra (overtime).

e Total: $35.00 en Salario Regular y $40.00 por tiempo extra (overtime)
$75.00.

brnia)
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Exhibit B
LEGAL NOTICE TO ALL EMPLOYEES

TheFair Labor Standards Act provides that all employees must be
paid minimum wagefor all hours worked. In addition, employees must b
paidovertime, at arate of time and one half their regular rdite the
hours they work wer 40 in a workweek. All employees, whether they
are paichourly or on apiece ratebasisare entitled to an overtime premium

when they work over 40 hours.

To resolve a lawsuit brought by tBepartment of Labor, the United
States District Court entered arOrderforbiddingPoetry Corporation, a
garment manufacturer, from shipping gosdsvn fortheir labelon which
employees were not paid the minimum wage or overteqeired by thd-air
Labor Standards Act.

All employees who work in this estadiimentshould report violations
of minimum wage and overtime the U.S. Department of Labor, Wage an

Hour Division, at (2138946375. Your name will not be disclosed.
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NOTICIA LEGAL A TODOS LOS EMPLEADOS

La Ley deNorma Justas de Trabajodetermina que se les debe pagar a todo
empleados el sueldo minimo por todas las horas que ellos trabajen. A la vez, t
estipula que cada empleado que trabaje sobre tiempo, mas de 40 horas en ung
laboral, se les debera pagar a tiempo y medio de lo que ganen por cada hora {
tiempo trabajada. Todos los empleados, independientemente de que se les pagu
ra o por pieza, tienen derecho a que se les pague prima sobre tiempo cuando
mas de 40 horas en una semana laboral.

Para resolverna demanda laboral iniciada por el Departamento Del Trabajo,
corte del Distrito de los Estados Unidos expidié una orden que proRietrg Corpo-
ration, una fabrica de ropa, de enviar la produccion de etiquetas a sus digtebsid
en la fabricaciérle dichos productos no se les pago a los empleados el stirldwr
el sobre tiempo requerido porllay de Norma Justas de Trabajo

Si usted piensque no se le pago de acuerdo a lo que la ley indica, por favor
al Departamento del Trabajo de los Estados Unidos, Division de Horas y Salarios

(213) 8946375. Su nombre se mantendra confidencial.
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